Kattula, Amy

From: Kattula, Amy
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 12:08 PM
To: Kattula, Amy

From: "Robert Gray" <robert.gray@thegraylawgroup.com>

Date: Feb 17, 2017 3:11 PM

Subject: Derivation 2016-003

To: <trials@uspto.com>, "michael sindoni" <sausgman30@gmail.com>
Cc:

Patent Office Trials and Appeals,

This is to confirm that | have withdrawn from this matter and that all
correspondence should be directed to Mr. Michael Sindoni. | understand he
contacted you yesterday and you needed this email to confirm.

*Robert W. Gray, Sr.*

U.S. Patent Attorney & Counselor-at-Law

The Gray Law Group, Ltd.

677 North Washington Blvd.

Sarasota, FL 34236

(888) 355 — 9529 <(888)%20355-9529>

fax (866) 277 — 8885 <(866)%20277-8885>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is for the exclusive use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and is confidential. If you

are not the addressee or an employee or agent of the address responsible

for delivering it to the addressee, please do not read, use, disclose, copy

or distribute the message and do not take any action in reliance upon it. If

you have received this message in error, please notify us by telephone

(contact 888-355-9529 <(888)%20355-9529>) to arrange for its return. We do
not intend to waive any attorney-client or work-product privilege by the
transmission of this message.
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure Notice: If this e-mail communication or any
attachments, contain what are believed to be any tax advice, such advice is
not intended and is not written to be used, and it cannot be used, for the
purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on a taxpayer.
Furthermore,

if this e-mail communication or any attachments, contain any tax advice,
such advice may not be used or referred to in promoting, marketing or
recommending a partnership or other entity, investment plan or arrangement,
and a taxpayer receiving such information under such circumstances should
seek advice from an independent tax advisor.
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